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Betsy Dyer

From: Betsy Dyer

Sent: Monday, November 14, 2022 12:43 PM

To: harold.thompson@wasteconnections.com

Cc: Dan Balmelli

Subject: FW: City of DuPont Dumpster Location Approval - Avenue 55 Industrial Park Lot Y /
BCE#18666

Attachments: 22-012_A-OPT A 20221104.pdf

Importance: High

Hi Ric,

Just wanted to follow up with you on your review of the dumpster locations for our current DuPont project. We are
scheduled to make the submittal by mid week this week. Please let me know if you have any questions. Thanks!

Betsy Dyer [Project Administrator
Office: 425-251-6222 | Direct: 425-656-7427
Barghausen Consulting Engineers, Inc.
18215 72" Avenue South, Kent WA 98032
www.barghausen.com

From: Betsy Dyer

Sent: Friday, November 4, 2022 3:00 PM

To: harold.thompson@wasteconnections.com

Subject: City of DuPont Dumpster Location Approval - Avenue 55 Industrial Park Lot Y / BCE#18666

Hi Ric,

Hope you are still the person to contact regarding dumpster location approval for the City of DuPont. We have a site
that you probably remember reviewing in the past. We are working with a new developer and would like to get your
approval on their proposed dumpster locations. Could you please review the attached site plan when you get a chance?
If I need to be coordinating with someone else, please let me know. Thanks very much.

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

Subject: City of DuPont Dumpster Location Approval - Avenue 55 Industrial Park Lot Y / BCE#
18666

Attachments: 22-012_A-OPT A 20221104.pdf

Categories: Filed by AccuFLO

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
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